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Inspection Number: 1254031
tration Imspection Date(s): 08/10/2017 - 08/10/2017
Issuance Date: 01/24/2018

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Adminis

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Peach State Roofing, Inc.
Inspection Site: 5701 MacCorkle Avenue SE, Charleston, WV 25304

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.5 02(d)(21): Personal fall arrest systems were not inspected prior to each use for wear,
damage, and other deterioration, and/or defective components were not removed from service,

(a) BB&T Bank: On or about August 9, 2017 and times prior, the Fall Safe fall arrest harness that was
provided by the company was visually inspected but not removed from service due to visible
deterioration, such as rusted metal buckles and missing labels. -

02/01/2018

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$9147.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employce rights and responsibilities.
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Inspection Number: 1254031
ministration Inspection Date(s): 08/10/2017 - 08/10/2017
Issuance Date: 01/24/2018

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Ad

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Peach State Roofing, Inc.
Inspection Site: 5701 MacCorkle Avenue SE, Charleston, WV 25304

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.1051(a): Stairways or ladders were not provided at all personnel points of access where
there was a break in elevation of 19 inches (48 ¢cm) or more, and no ramp, runway, sloped embankment,

or personnel hoist was provided:

(a) BB&T Bank: On or about August 9, 2017, and times prior, a ladder and/or stairway was not
provided for employees that climbed approximately 3ft. 6in. to and from the roof of the main building

to the roof of the bank drive thru,

L 02/01/2018

‘Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
| "~ $7317.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 (hrough 4 of this Citation and Nofification of Penalty for information on employer and employes rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1254031

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/10/2017 - 08/10/2017
_ Issuance Date: 01/24/2018

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Peach State Roofing, Inc.
Inspection Site: 5701 MacCorkle Avenue SE, Charleston, WV 25304

Citation 2 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1926.501(b)(10): Each employee engaged in roofing activities on low-slape roofs with
unprotected sides and edges 6 feet or more above lower levels, was not protected from falling by
guardrail systems, safety net systems, personal fall arrest systems, or a combination of warning line
system and guardrail system, warning line system and safety net system, or warning line system and
personal fall arrest system, or warning line system and safety monitoring system. Or, on roofs 50-fect
(15.25 m) or less in width, each employee was not protected by use of a monitoring system:

(a) 5701 MacCorkle Avenue SE, Chatleston WV. On or about August 9, 2017, employees were
~ exposed to falls of up to 13ft. 2in. to the concrete ground while performing roofing work on the edge of

the flat drive thru roof with no fall protection.

(b) 5701 MacCorkle Avenue SE, Charleston WV. On or about August 9, 2017, employees were
exposed to falls up to 171t. 4in. to concrete ground while performing roofing work on the flat main roof

of the building with no fall protection.

Peach State Roofing, Inc. was previously cited for a repeat, serious violation of this occupational safety
and health standard or its equivalent standard, 1926.501(b)(10), Roofing Work on Low Slope Roofs,
which was contained in. OSHA inspection number 1066192, citation number 1, item number 1 and was
affirmed as a final order on July 25, 2016, with respect to a workplace located at 2250 AL Highway

150, Hoover, Alabama.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: | . 02/01/2018
Proposed Penalty: : $91466.00

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employéc rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor. Inspection Number: 1254031
Inspection Date(s): 08/10/2017 - 08/10/2017

Occupational Safety-and Health Administration
: Issuance Date: 01/24/2018

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Peach State Roofing, Inc.
Inspection Site: 5701 MacCorkle Avenue SE, Charleston, WV 25304

Prentice Cline
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employse rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Qccupational Safety and Health Administration
405 Capitol Street

Suite 407

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-347-5937 Fax: 304-347-5275

: INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Peach State Roofing, Inc.

Inspection Site: 5701 MacCorkle Avenue SE, Charleston, WV 25304

Issuance Date: 01/24/2018

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 125403i
Citation 1, Serious $16404.00
Citation 2, Repeat A $91466.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $107930.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penaltics summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on www.pay.goyv. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The
direct link is https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?agencyFormld=53090334. You will
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA

Debt Collection Team at {202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these

restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your account will thei usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed
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account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR. Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debits for violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act. ’

Interest: Interost charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and ~
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order. '

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinguent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. A

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the

recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurted by the Agency in its

attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
- collect the unpaid debt. ' '

,, WELWIT:
Prentice Cline Date

Area Director

’
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